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Alameda County

Environmental Health
February 2, 2009 Reference No. 521000

Ms. Barbara Jakub

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Department of Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502

Dear Ms. Jakub:

Re:  Modify July 1, 2008 Groundwater Monitoring Work Plan
1137- 1167 65th Street, Oakland, California 94608
CRA Project No. 521000
Agency Case No. RO0000082

On behalf of Mr. John Nady (Nady), Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) is requesting a
modification to our July 1, 2008 Groundwater Monitoring Work Plan (Work Plan). The

modification was a result a review of a cost pre-approval request to the Underground Storage
Tank Cleanup Fund.

Pending your approval, we propose to perform the expanded sampling event presented in the
Work Plan only for one quarter. Subsequent monitoring events will revert to the prior
approved protocol, specifically quarterly monitoring of TPHg, BTEX, and TPHss, along with
TPHd and TPHmo with Silica Gel Cleanup for groundwater sampled from MW-1A, MW-2A,
MW-3A, MW-4A, MW-6A, MW-7A, and MW-6B. Groundwater from monitoring wells
MW-1A, MW-3A, MW-6A, MW-7A, MW-1B, MW-6B, and MW-6C will also be analyzed for
EPA 8010 Target List by EPA 8260. All monitoring wells will be gauged quarterly for water
level.

If you have any questions, please call me at (510) 420-3307.

Yours truly,
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES

W.Jq. e
Mark Jonas/ P.G.
M]/aa/2

c.c:  Mr. Frederic Schrag (Nady)
Mr. Dennis Parfitt (SWRCB)
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